LEE VALLEY REGIONAL PARK AUTHORITY

REGENERATION & PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 23 FEBRUARY 2023

Graham McAndrew

Gordon Nicholson

Paul Osborn

Mary Sartin

Members Present: David Andrews (Chairman) Chris Kennedy (Vice Chairman) John Bevan David Gardner Calvin Horner

Apologies Received From: Heather Johnson

In Attendance: Suzanne Rutland-Barsby

Officers Present:	Claire Martin	- Head of Planning
	Beryl Foster	- Deputy Chief Executive
	Jon Carney	- Corporate Director
	Lindsey Johnson	- Committee Services Officer

Part I

172 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

173 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

THAT the Minutes of the Regeneration & Planning Committee meeting held on 19 January 2023 be approved and signed.

174 PUBLIC SPEAKING

No requests from the public to speak or present petitions had been received for this meeting.

175 LONDON BOROUGH OF NEWHAM DRAFT LOCAL PLAN Paper RP/68/23 REGULATION 18 CONSULTATION

The Paper was introduced by the Head of Planning, who informed Members that this Local Plan will include the whole of the borough as the London Legacy Development Corporation will be handing back planning powers to Newham in 2024. She also informed Members that a draft of the letter has already been sent to Newham in order to meet their deadline, but they will still accept the approved letter and any additional comments resulting from this meeting.

The Head of Planning drew Members attention to some of the main points from the letter attached as Appendix A to Paper RP/68/23:

• Lack of supporting policy for the Park Development Framework and the Authority's remit;

REGENERATION & PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 23 FEBRUARY 2023

- Lack of support for the Park's local relevance and the strategic importance of the Velopark;
- Policies on tall buildings and the need to ensure these are both set back from and down towards the Park;
- Clarity needed in policy for sporting and cultural venues such as the Velopark and Three Mills, we would like to see the same recognition for these areas as we have in the London Legacy Development Corporation's Local Plan; and
- Three neighbourhoods sit close to the Park or include areas of the Park, with site allocations against our boundary which could have impacts upon the Park.

The Chairman thanked the Head of Planning for an excellent letter which covered everything appropriate and steered the London Borough of Newham towards more recognition of the Park. The Vice Chairman added that the response was also consistent with our response to both other Local Plans and developments elsewhere in the Park.

The Vice Chairman suggested expanding on the comments regarding the 15 minute neighbourhoods and whether they might be incompatible with biodiversity in the Park.

A Member suggested that there should be both a commitment and framework within the Local Plan to safeguard the banks of the River Thames and River Lea along with improving connectivity of links between Three Mills, Bow Creek and East India Dock Basin as developments happen. The Head of Planning stated that she would create a new section in the letter that reflects this.

The Chairman raised concern over the potential for tall buildings surrounding Three Mills Island and the Gas Holders site. The Head of Planning stated that the Local Plan does acknowledge the need to protect these sites.

The Chairman agreed that he should write to the Mayor of Newham in order to gain support for the points we have made in the letter along with encouraging our Member from Newham to help to support us.

The Chairman noted that we have had several Local Plans from various boroughs come to this Committee recently and wondered whether we should consider looking once again at our Park Development Framework to ensure it is up to date. The Deputy Chief Executive stated that this is something that we will look at in the next couple of years.

- (1) the comments as set out in Appendix A to Paper RP/68/23 as the Authority's formal response to the consultation by London Borough of Newham on the draft Local Plan Regulation 18 document were approved with the following amendment:
 - (a) a new section be added to the letter which asks the London Borough of Newham to provide a framework within their Local Plan to safeguard the banks of the Rivers Thames and Lea and to improve connectivity links as developments happen.

REGENERATION & PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 23 FEBRUARY 2023

Chairman

Date

The meeting started at am and ended at pm.